



Department:



DAPC

Subdepartment:



<NONE>

Program:



DAPC - OTHER

Office Location:



LAA - SWOQA

Medium:



AIR

Doc Type:



NOV

Doc Subtype:



DAPC - Asbestos

Facility County:



31 - HAMILTON

Facility ID:



Date:



9/13/2012

Facility/Site/Location/Regulated Entity Name:



P1 COMPANY

Your input is 10 characters long (Max 40).

Facility Address 1:



3200 VINE STREET

Your input is 16 characters long (Max 40).

Facility Address 2:



Your input is 0 characters long (Max 40).

Facility City:



CINCINNATI

Facility State:



OH

Facility ZIP: (00000 or 00000-0000)



45220

Mailing Name:



P1 COMPANY

Your input is 10 characters long (Max 40).

Mailing Address 1:



5223 PARKVIEW AVENUE

Your input is 20 characters long (Max 40).

Mailing Address 2:



Your input is 0 characters long (Max 40).

Mailing City:



CINCINNATI

Mailing State/Province:



OH

Mailing ZIP: (00000 or 00000-0000 or X0X0X0)



45238

Project Name:



Project Type:



Latitude:



Longitude:





9/13/12

Barb Rohe
P1 Company
5223 Parkview Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio 45238

Re: NOTICE OF VIOLATION - Failure to Notify for Asbestos Abatement
Facility ID: Asbestos
P1 Company
Location: VA Hospital Located at 3200 Vine Street, Cincinnati, Ohio 45220
Hamilton County

Dear Mrs. Rohe:

On August 06, 2012, P1 Company submitted to this agency notification for the removal of regulated asbestos containing materials from the VA Hospital located at 3200 Vine Street. The notification you had submitted indicates that the project was to begin on August 07, 2012, further investigation determined that the removal project had already started which is a violation of 40 CFR 61.145 (b)(3)(i) and OAC Rule 3745-20-03 (A) which requires this agency be notified ten working days prior to the start of the renovation project. A working day is defined as Monday through Friday and would include any holidays that may fall on Monday through Friday. By September 27, 2012, P1 Company is required to submit to this agency a compliance plan which will prevent this situation from recurring.

Acceptance by the Ohio EPA of a compliance plan does not constitute a waiver of the EPA's authority to seek civil penalties as provided in Section 3704.06 of the Ohio Revised Code. The determination to pursue or decline to pursue such penalties in this case will be made by the Ohio EPA at a later date.

The violations identified above also constitute a violation of Title X, City of Cincinnati Municipal Code and City of Cincinnati local Health Department rules. Title X is enforced by the City Solicitor's Office and the City of Cincinnati local Health Department rules are enforced by HCDOES. The City Solicitor's Office has requested that this agency notify them of all Title X violations identified by this agency. Consequently, a copy of this Notice of Violation has been sent to the City Solicitor's Office. The City Solicitor's Office has requested that a copy of all compliance plans be forwarded to their office. Therefore, please send a copy of the compliance plan to the City Solicitor's Office, attn: Heidi Rosales, City Hall Room 226, 801 Plum Street, Cincinnati, Ohio, 45202.



Barb Rohe
Page Two

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me directly a (513) 946-7743.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "Ken Wilkins".

Ken Wilkins
Environmental Specialist

KW/kw

cc: Heidi Rosales, City of Cincinnati
Bruce Weinberg, Ohio EPA
William Macdowell, USEPA